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As requested, attached are the advisory opinion to which you referred and copies of memoranda sent to an assistant
counsel to the Governor regarding the political caucus exemption from the Open Meetings Law. We do not maintain
any of the other documentation to which you referred. Also attached is the 1985 report of the Committee on Open
Government, which includes a lengthy discussion regarding the political caucus amendment that was enacted earlier
that year.

I hope that the materials will be useful to you.

Bob

From : DAR-Ca non6275@dos. ny. gov [mai lto : DAR-Ca non6275@dos. ny. gov]
SenE Thursday, March 09,2017 11:08 AM
To: Freeman, Robert J (DOS)
Subject: Attached Image


